From: Lawrence Rogow

To: Ron Graser; Hossein Hashemzadeh

Cc: Christine Meng

Subject: Dismissal request for BPTVL-20120726ADQ, Facility ID 129651
Date: Thursday, January 16, 2014 1:09:17 PM

Attachments: image002.png

It is our understanding that the pending analog construction permit application BPTVL-
20120726ADQ for analog channel 6 at Banning, CA for licensed station KRPE-LP is ungrantable at
this time because it extends the coverage contours of the existing facility. Therefore, we
respectfully request that you dismiss this application.

Thank you.

Lawrence Rogow
Chairman

5670 Wilshire Boulevard, Suite 1300
Los Angeles,
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disclosed to third parties without the written consent of the sender. If you are not the intended recipient or
the person responsible for delivering the electronic mail to the intended recipient, be advised that you have
received this electronic mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or copying of this
electronic mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this electronic mail in error, please immediately
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